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DATE: April 12, 2006

TO: Hong Wang, Management Review Specialist, Commission Clerk & Administrative

Services A),M

FROM: Peter H. Lester, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation P L @
Michael A. Springer, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation @

RE: Closing Dockets

The monitoring of the following cases is complete and the dockets shoul

Docket No. 041103-EI — Tampa Electric Company — Application for aythority to issue and sell
securities 2005

Docket No. 041267-EI — Progress Electric Florida, Inc. - Application for\authority to issue and
sell securities 2005

Docket No. 041086-EI — Florida Power & Light Company - Application
and sell securities 2005

r authority to issue

Docket No. GU - City Gas Company of Florida - Application for authority to issue and

Docket No. 041263-GU — Chesapeake Utilities Corporation - Application for|authority to issue
and sell securities 2005
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Hong Wang

From: Pete Lester

Sent:  Tuesday, April 18, 2006 4:36 PM

To: Hong Wang

Cce: Michael Springer

Subject: Docket No. 040893-GU, 2004 Securities Application by City Gas

To correct the memo | sent earlier, the following docket can be closed:

Docket No. 040893-GU, Application for Authority to issue debt security during calendar year 2004, pursuant to Section
366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by City Gas Company of Florida.

Thanks.

4/18/2006



